ORDER: ACCEPT EMPG SPECIAL PROJECTS GRANT IN THE AMOUNT OF
$5,000.00 FOR THE PURCHASE OF MSWIN RADIOS FOR THE MOBILE
COMMAND VEHICLE

Motion was made by Mike Roberts, duly seconded by Chad McLarty, to accept
EMPG Special Projects Grant in the amount of $5,000.00 for the purchase of MSWIN radios for
the Mobile Command Vehicle.

The vote on the motion was as follows:

Supervisor Kevin Frye, voted yes
Supervisor Jeff Busby, voted yes
Supervisor David Rikard, voted yes
Supervisor Chad McLarty, voted yes
Supervisor Mike Roberts, voted yes

After the vote, President Busby, declared the motion carried, this the 5™ day of
August, 2019.
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Steve Quarles

N
To: Lisa Carwyle
Subject: Consent Agenda
Lisa,

One item for the Consent agenda:

Acceptance of EMPG Special Projects Grant in the amount of $5,000. This is a 50/50 grant that must be expended by
Sept 30, 2019. The grant will be utilized to purchase MSWIN radios for the Mobile Command Vehicle, The purchase

price of these radios are $11,500 on State Contract.

Steve Quarles

Lafayette County EMA Director
662-234-5667 Office
662-816-3821 Cell

LAFAYETTIE COUNTY




Steve Quarles

From: Angie Plunkett <aplunkett@mema.ms.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, July 30, 2019 8:32 AM

To: Steve Quarles

Cc: James Bryant; Greg Michel; Stephen McCraney; Crystal Thompson, Sumar B Davis
Subject: FY2018 EMPG Special Project

Dear Mr. Quarles,

Based on the application and support documentation provided for the FY2018 Emergency Management
performance Grant (EMPG) Special Project, it has been determined that additional funding will be allocated to
your county. In accordance with 2 C.F.R. § 200.306, the county is responsible for the 50 percent non-federal
match requirement. Please be advised that all funds have to be expended no later than September 30,

2019. Any invoices past the September 30t deadline will not be reimbursed. Your county should receive this
additional funding via check or electronic transfer within one month of receipt of the completed packet which
is due no later than October 18, 2018. Please confirm receipt of this email as acknowledgement of acceptance

of this additional funding.

Lafayette County will receive: $ 5,000.00

If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact Director Greg Michel at 601-933-
6882.

Respectfully,

Angie Plunkett

Director of Accounting and Grants

aplunkett@mema.ms.gov

Office: 601-953-6670
Cell: 601-383-2230

Click Logos Below to Stay Connected with Us:
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' Quote Number: QU0000480707

Effective: 14 JUN 2019
@ MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS Effective To: 13 AUG 2019
Bill-To: Ultimate Destination:
LAFAYETTE COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPT LAFAYETTE COUNTY EMA
PO BOX 1240 300 NORTH LAMAR
OXFORD, MS 38655 OXFORD, MS 38655
United States United States
Attention: Sales Contact:
Name: Steve Quarles Name: Leslie Houston MR
Email: squarles@!lafayettecoms.com Email: leslie.houston@iciwireless.com
Phone: 662-816-3821 Phone: 6626096686
Contract Number: MISSISSIPPTI MSWIN
Freight terms: FOB Destination
Payment terms: Net 30 Due
Item Quantity Nomenclature Description Your price Extended Price
1 5 MI6URSIPWIAN APX1500 7/800 $2,300.00 §11,500.00
I 5 GIT4AF ADI: ANT 3DB LOW-PROFILE 762-870
w3 QAOG39TAA DEL: APX GPS ACTIVATION
it s G444AH ADD: APX CONTROL HEAD - -
SOFTWARE
4 5 GAMIBOMMAA ADD: APX 02 CONTROL HEAD
le 5 G66AW ADD: DASH MOUNT 02 WWM
s W20CA ADD: KEYPAD MIC GCAI
lg 5 GAO1339AA ENH: SW P25 TRUNKING
h 5 G142AD ADD; NO SPEAKER NEEDED - .
i s GAOOSBOAD ADD: TDMA OFERATION
ij 3 QADIG43AA ADD:, %DA\;{\ENK(?E;!? SYSTEM KEY -
k5 G24AX ADD: 3Y ESSENTIAL SERVICE
u s Gad4AH ADD: APX CONTROL HEAD -
SOFTWARE
Im 5 Ga44AH ADD: APX CONTROL HEAD - -
SOFTWARE
Total Quote in USD $11,500.00

THIS QUOTE IS BASED ON THE FOLLOWING:
1 This quotation is provided to you for information purposes only and is not intended to be an offer or a binding proposal.

If you wish to purchase the quoted products, Motorola Selutions, Inc. ("Motorola") will be pleased to provide you with our standard terms
and conditions of sale (which will include the capitalized provisions below), or alternatively, receive your purchase order which will be

acknowledged.
Thank you for your consideration of Motorola products.

2 Quotes are exclusive of all installation and programming charges (unless expressly stated) and all applicable taxes.




3 Purchaser will be responsible for shipping costs, which will be added to the invoice.

4 Prices quoted are valid for thirty(30) days from the date of this quote.
5 Unless otherwise stated, payment will be due within thirty days after invoice. Invoicing will occur concurrently with shipping.

MOTOROLA DISCLAIMS ALL OTHER WARRANTIES WITH RESPECT TO THE ORDERED PRODUCTS, EXPRESS OR
IMPLIED INCLUDING THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE.

MOTOROLA'S TOTAL LIABILITY ARISING FROM THE ORDERED PRODUCTS WILL BE LIMITED TO THE PURCHASE
PRICE OF THE PRODUCTS WITH RESPECT TO WHICH LOSSES OR DAMAGES ARE CLAIMED. IN NO EVENT WILL

MOTOROLA BE LIABLE FOR INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES.




